FC-BIL-H032/6/2023-SALE and MISC-FOREST CIRCLE BILASPUR

1/350962/2024

No.D-VI-186(M)/
HP Forest Department

From: CCF Bilaspur. To: Nodal Officer -cam-APCCF (FCA)

O/o Pr.CCF (HoFF)HP, Shimla.

Subject:- Diversion of 3.9705 ha. of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the
construction of link road from Padyalag, Dohru, Maryani,
Chandoh, Dadhol kala, Patta, Dikhut Km 0/0 to 6/450 within the
Jurisdiction of Bilaspur Forest Division, Distt. Bilaspur, HP.

Memo:-

Kindly refer to your office EDS on dated 31.01.2024 on the subject

cited above.

2. The point-wise reply/information to the shortcomings as furnished by
DFO Bilaspur is as under:-

Sr. EDS/Observations Reply to EDS

No.

1 In reply to Point No. 3 the CA scheme Revised CA scheme on Modal titled
has neither been prepare current wage “Mukhymantri Van Vistar Yojna” on current
rates not 10 percent annual increase wage rates has been uploaded.
has been given in maintence.

2 Date of tree enumeration has still not Since, the case has been processed during
been mentioned in the enumeration year 2021 and enumeration of trees has also
list. been carried out during the year 2021. At

this stage it is not possible to mention the
date of enumeration lists.

Signed by
Anil Kumar Sharma
Date: 22-02-2024 14:39:25

Chief Conservator of Forests,
Bilaspur Forest Circle,

Bilaspur (HP).

Endst. No. D.VI-186(M

Copy is forwarded to DFO Bilaspur w.r.t. his office memo. No. 12036

dated 21.02.2024 for information.
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